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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 February, 2019 5:11 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: LETTER OF CLAIM SLH9690P / YOUR REF: S8M008QFMC/NPS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Dear Vic, 
 
We refer to the above matter and email below. 
 
Please be informed that we have yet to receive your offer till date. 
 
Kindly let us have your offer ASAP. 
 
Thank You. 
 
*Kindly note that our mailing address is as follows: 

             6 Marsiling Lane S739145 

                   tel: (65) 3157 2626 
Please mail all future correspondence to stated address.* 
 
 
Regards 

 

Sam Goh 
did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 
mobile: (65) 9743 6363 
e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg 
 

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. 
201437380M 

6 Marsiling Lane S739145 
 

t: (65) 3157 2626 

f: (65) 6368 0081 
w: www.autoinsure.com.sg 
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg 

 
 

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is 

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 

that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately 

notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This 
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service 
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 4:06 PM AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 
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
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party 
service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 

 

 

On Mon, Jan 14, 2019 at 2:28 PM AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 
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

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 

immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This 
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party 
service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

 

 

 

On Wed, Dec 26, 2018 at 2:20 PM Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Vic, 

  

Please assist.  
CC4/ASM18002792/R1hb3 

  

  

  

  

Best Regards, 
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Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 2:20 PM 

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: LETTER OF CLAIM SLH9690P / YOUR REF: S8M008QFMC/NPS 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Denise and Vic, 

  

We refer to the above matter and email below. 

  

Please be inform that we have yet to receive your offer till date. 

  

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

  

  

  

On Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 4:26 PM AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear All, 

  

We refer to the above matter and reminder below. 

  

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

  

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that 

is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 

immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. 
This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third 
party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

  

  

  

On Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 3:38 PM AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 
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WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear All, 

  

We refer to the above matter and reminder below. 

  

Please be inform that we have yet to receive your offer till date. 

  

Kindly let us have your offer soon. 

  

Thanks. 

  

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

  

  

  

On Tue, Oct 9, 2018 at 10:58 AM AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear All, 

  

We refer to the above matter and reminder below. 

  

Please be inform that we have yet to receive your offer till to-date. 

  

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

  

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information 

that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in 

error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. 
This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third 
party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

  

  

On Fri, Sep 28, 2018 at 9:16 AM, AutoInsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Vic, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

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
 

Alywin Yeo 

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

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy 
Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, 
our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

  

  

On Fri, Aug 10, 2018 at 11:16 AM, Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sam, 

  

Thanks for your email. 

  

  

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

  

From: claims01@web-dezigners.com <claims01@web-dezigners.com> On Behalf Of AutoInsure 

(Claims) 

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 11:13 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: LETTER OF CLAIM SLH9690P / YOUR REF: S8M008QFMC/NPS 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Hi 

, 

  

Letter of Claim and relevant documents as attached. 

Kindly advise if you need any more information to support this claim. 

  

*Note: If documents are requested to be mailed, we will only provide LOC, Repairer's Bill and LOA.  

            Kindly state your request in writing if you require more documents.* 

  

  

Thanks. 
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*Kindly note that w.e.f 21st Mar 2017, we are relocated to: 

             6 Marsiling Lane S739145 

                   tel: (65) 3157 2626 

Please mail all future correspondence to stated address.* 

  

  

Regards 

Geraldine Lim 

  

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628 

mobile: (65) 88332626 

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

that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message 

in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.-- 

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy 
Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, 
our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 

  

  

  


